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NOTTINGHAMSHIRE ..
BUILDING PRESERVATION
TRUST LIMITED

The Old Bowls Pavilion,

Bridgford Road,

West Bridgford,

Nocingham NG2 64X

Tel, {0602} B19622 (24 hour answery

The Wark of the Trust

Toe Trus=t = zn 2 lipleeh coxgdnmy Alth chapltable stacuh — The Trust has dccosiitzted o fdrpe coXlectlon of plunm,E,t'H'.I"-S-
aperATas Within & Z8gal franeqceic, dosigned ko probect and rapaThE, and: bhey are= lagartant oo relerence:
buildings of historical and archibechur=1 Isceraat apd Rgcently Ehe Tpisk kas sorvesed 3 nusibes o Carm Bulldings
ta safnbAic the charAcbes 2C towns and villages Lo because the: zre oft2n now redundant. They diffar roon
fatEirgharsnids.  The Truat was foreed din 16565 and bas ene part ol Lhe Souily Lo anobher; aml 38 1= frpossihlie
over bne past Years Bgilt o8 Cins refutabice Tor 1La o aduvise on, for insbanco, @ propesal Shogomuarkoa
saalatanee hoth Timancial and Tethreical A Acliing barr ‘into a bouz= urlasc 1te hizbarical chincoter is
preserye the Baritzp= of bh= Sounsy, dowaves in recait dnderateedd, Fagerly Lhe Trugh has sxbepsled bhiz by
yuura bhe Teuat Kdg loat, bodopse: of GovoEsdect cukbacks, arranging supveying wopkonds fop monscrs. AR these
the Cimancial aszzskance of sone o Lhe locsl caunclis. zepbers Leden tite tachnigue of sedsuring buildings whilst
The Truat Will Ehsraloed concentrato on: acquiring d waluzhle record For the Trust of Ehe inporisnt '|"1

building=s in & perticalas williage,
lat  Rdvising lecsl slarmine ackhoritiaa . an Applicabicns
to altds ap demali=sh Iisted =orildings, =nd an FIHANCE AM[C ESTASLISHMERT
applicatians affecbing consecvatian areas;
The Trust deoends fos its Slrance an wolistary dorsEicms,

lby Pressnting evicdencs cn She zane Sspues of argd when The lurpest =ourse of velunSary belp i =ipplied oy Losad

Lhey seee to piblie Lequleys N autkaritiaa. Fras 193G and far Lhe Cooasesable fasues,
awing Eoocuthocks in Lacal dovernnent oxoondibure, The smedql

led The Truszhk i= acxious Lo exbend LLs wark In Lo athsr af this belp Wil be moch redgced and a greaber enphosis on
dlrestloeE. It 1% prepared to officr Tochoisoal help froa peivata ipdivicuals and pelunthary arpscisatians
adwice to:demers whi, Withaub propesing Lo alisc a will be peed=d, :
tuilding, wEsh to'nmaimtaln 1bs goepptial chapackes
and poseibly ko restore bosSoric Peabucss, Sush The Triat inrikes aubscoipbions - fran bhose who wish to associase
advlce calls Toe profossionol wnodlecze and akilla. tnemselves with this work:  the rabos ara as fellawa:
aners wi1l therefore be =xpectec boopay- 3 modest
charge Qar =ach aldvice, This pevics iz svailable Tndivicdusl nexperahip - EZ.3
nat only ferd Buildimes Jickac- g in canscroablon Corporate mezbcrship -~ E2.50
areas, buk for any building of ag=; Lils sepbersnlis - FAG.00

ld? The Trust iz parbticualarly anxious So resure its Huch af the work is dooe oy o molunbtoces feorn the Trast s nee
palley, carmind Ul aEsde=aTully in Windlsea Sgosre, BRadgArLars a6 toe DO Pials Pavilicn, We=n% Bridgfard.
Calyerton of acguiring old buildings. cesctoring Whnich the Trust iz restacing. I yoo acw intarssted in findiap
Ehen sul tsEly arel then sellinz, The Trast ho= el mare whoub ux ples=e comback Janet Elenkirship &t tha
Iimited capital funds far this pirpcsa, DO hapes abave teleptioss Rrsbak,
ko b sble 1o borrow the additicoal Dunce Srox bne
Civie Trueak or Fron local authkarlbisa, ,.-‘

Subscriptions
Gur sshseriphkion Iewal hpz atayad the sang far Rany yoars FEWSLETTER
oevplte A huge inoreaac 1A admintstration costs.  The TIFERARENEANENARERNL

ameunl mabgcriptisn barely covars bhe cosk of the pewElactar

+timnal B Ly i
and poatage. - Oup income from local autharity srants has Edditional copies af the newsbetter:can be poovidad sither

been draatieally raduded asd oo oa motoorely on Singty RIp-= T OTdn bulki=
dreamatically increasing oir pezbershaip to survive. 3o, 1) coples E2. 00 posl pafd
plasizs EE Lo mnli=k & new senber thiz yaas - Lealflots ol oy mosR toplas F1.75 pe¥ 1D past paid

advertisicg our work are availabbie froo Ehe Toask's
afTices - or WHEY nob ke sul o shbssplplise To Che
neselatber for o friend vhe has poved zuay fro; bhe area,

ar ssnk o any part of the UK, for £1.50 2 pear.

The Heritage of the Coumy 1s in Your Hands

Eegismered Charicy fo. 254084
A company limiced by puzrances and regestered | Enpgland
Bepisrered wish the Civic Teast Rejustvred toa, RS7E22



THE OLD WHITE HART, NEWARK
HEFHFBAEARARNHO N LEERERES

Tha 01ld White Hert, Newark, recently reatcred bor the Nattinghan Building
Society, iz one of the most -interesting timber Pramed buildinegs to survive
being one of the few to retain rich mediaeval decorsticns =nd colours.

The Vhite Ezrt complex datez back to the mid 14th cantury, and wazs certainly
an Ioo by 1430, the date ol the eariiest documantary avidence.

The origiral Tnn tuilding=s have been =old of f over Ehe Years, the prasanh
oublic houze forminga wery small percentage of the original properbie. The
oremizes now owned by the Building Soeiety consizk of the remaining mediaeial
vorkz gnd can be divided into four =eparate zections. The range followiog Che
pub- verd [the South Wing) together with the =zmall Ez=zt Wing immediataly
adjoining the present pub both date from around 1350, the Front Range facing
the markst place dating from arcund 1480, whilst the gabled atair turrat
facing ob to the pub ward iz possibly slightly later.

The present restoration works have concentrated on the front range, staip
turret and East wing, and were completed in December 1081 st 2 cosb of approx-
imately £380 000,  The resulting accommodation provides offices on Ehe sround
Floor for the Mobtingham Building Society whilst the upper floors ars aboub

to ba lebk az a restaucant.
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Frior to.the restoration works; an archeclopglcal dig was carrled ouf to the
interior-of the bullding; which Indicated two previcus bulldings of the 13th
and l2th centuries underlying the present building. Many 1nteresting finds,
including fragments of expenzive liath centory venetian glasa, were removed
rrom the intericr of an old gardercbe pif descowered agalnst the Wesietn wall.

In the restoretion; medizeval materialsz and techoiques were uged.az far az
oozsible, bhe uzs of z2teel reinforcement being restricted Lo Ehe minirum
reguired by the Enginesrs. ALl timber iz osk; bsed din 2h unsessoned condition,
utili=zing the correct mortice and tennarn jolfts,

The budldine had suffered severely over the wears, as the Victoriang, intent
Lo provide the madeam floor szles gres during 158 occupation 223 =2 department
ghbore,. had removed many of the intertzl Ceztures. Elsawhsre & party well
with the adloining bakeprs shop premlses had subsided by approximately

200 millimetres,

Bacauga of thls, the complets Eimber frame struciupe was suspended off an
insarkbed =caffald, whilskt foundakions, pew s1ll beams, Lhree new peosts ahd
ather missing Features Lo the ground Tloopr were preplaced. The subsided bay
wag carafully Jacked into position, ane floor at a2 time, working from Eba
roof dosvmwards. Great cEre was baken during thiz opepation, epabling =211

Ehe ariginal mediaeval plaster infill pansls Cacing the marke: place to be
ratzinad. These arg oxtreamsly interesting, ceonslsting of amall figuras af
Sainks, with decorative canapiss over, all being cgst in & hard Gypsum plaster.
The Zaint= are belisvad Lo peppesent 3t Anthonwv gbd 35, Barbard., Lk Cipst
floce, LOth century sliding sash windows were removad and new window mullions
inserted to mateh the gix remsining original cneg. The =econd Cloor mallions
are all Iargely originel. AL the window heads, replicas of the one remsiniog
pansl of original tracery have been formed, cast 15 synthetlec pesin, the coat



of warved oalt being unfortunately beyond the budeet, The colour schame: ol tha
Front elevation follows closely that ewelwed by Profasscr Tristrem during the

early 193075, Internally, the minimum of alterationa, in an unsahamedly modern
style, have bean carried oub to enable the Building Societwy offices to functicn.

It 1s hoped thaf the next phase of the restoration, the Socuth Wing, will start
in the nesp fusare:; this will be described in more dstail in the nsxt newsletter.

Architects = Guy 3%, John Taylor Azgociatez, Fewsrk.

Quantity Survevcrs = Felton & Fartneprs, Hettineham

Erglieers — Owe Apuap & Parthers, Manchester.

Main Conbrastor - ol Construction, Heottineham

Ilwoer Frams Sk Contractor - T. Edson & Sons, Plumtree, Hettingham

Photoghaphs by Dazve Bower, Fhotography




THE LION VAULTS, WORKSOP

A party of enthusiastic volonteers Crom the Trust spent sSoms fime on one
o two weskends cleaning and recording the timbers: of ap interasting 1ittle
pallcing called Che Lion Vaplts at the rear of the pewly re=cpaned Licn
Eotel, Sridge Street, Worksop.

The Vaults #as besn completely altered at ground floor level ower the years,
but upstairs upder an ocuter casing of later bdrickswork 3 virtually complete

two Day oglk frame probably of 1Tth century date 2%ill survives,

The new owner of the hotel iz hoping to make z2n upatairs oer af the Vaulbs
when funds permit. The Trust wizhes him well with this oroject and hopas
tkat the ok frame will be retainad up=Epoiled With its natursl Pinish exposed

to view.

J. Beaumont
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SPRING MEETING

Wednesday May 11th 1983
ak
1 Zaves Wallk, The Lace Harket, Hotiitghzm

T o'cigek pim,

3 SR

i masting has been arranged st 1 Kaves Walk in order Ehat members might

anjoy & EZpring get-together gnd alse bave the opporbunity of =eeing

Ehe syxosllant restoration and conversion done by Robert Callen and his -
fz=saciates in making thiz budilding into their officsa.

We hawve a cordial invitation to inspect a1l thres floors and arterwards

Lo ses an Aadic Wisusl prezentetion by the City ZPlaoning Department illustrasing
the peatoration and renewal bakine olace in the Cibky =and in perticular  Lhe

Laga Markest.

Jumbars will unfortunately De restrickted to gboot 70 and it would be
gppreciated if you would return the enclosed form as scon 85 possikle
in arder to make =ure of 3 placa.

Following this anpnouncamant is-an article weitbtan Dor us by RHoberft Cullen
Eiving an outiine of the nistory of the building in the context of the
davelaspment of the Lace Marksat.
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1 KEaves Walk, Thé Lace Market Nobbingham runs batween St Mzry's Cate and
Stoney Street opf bhe north =ide of S5E Mary's Church.

t. 15 named after the Ray. 3ir Bichard Kaya Bzrhk LLP who disd in 1805, and
nupber 1 is bullt on Bhe site of Plumptre House, one of bhe finest Gecrgian
houses of that time demolished to make way for Srcadway and the lace trade.

Nz, L Kaves Walk (10,000 5q £ zress) has been ziven a new 1ife and is fully
restored with grants from the City and DOE as ofices, conlfaraence centre

angd asudicdgallapiyr. Twa af She rooms ars forohbire, tel. 584040, the
basament as an exhisition, coenference or zeminer rocco for up to 70 pesple
and the top Floor az an adjunct faor reception, sncillary exhibitions or
chatertaining. The bBop floor haz = megpificent wiew over the church of

Sk Mary and the Trent Vallay. Thz baszement iz wery guiesk, w=ll wentilated
and has projection and audie-wisual eguipmant zvailabis,

Tha City af dottingham's policy of encouragicg bn: pestorabtion and consepvatinon
of tha Laca Mapket iz Jjust beginning to coUcbar Ehe decay end derelicticn
which wWas becoming so apparent & Faw years ago. Undoubtedly if Hettingham

1s o have a healthy commercial Tukure, tha Laca Market, loczked within the
inter ring road and thras minutas from the 01d Macket Square, has a significant
rola ka play.

Tha large lace warehousas copvart very wall inko &PPices; sbudizs, workshops
apd somebimes dwellivgs. A nlxed central darea uss 15 the policy of the
City councilleors and officera and each caze 1s loacked at 1n detail on its
merits against this gerieral atratsgy.

Thes Euildings built i the Lace HMarket hetwesn LRLGO-1BTD arée pobust and have
survived use and misuse upntil Toda¥.  Properly restored, they will last

tor akt least ancther 100 years and provide 3 real Senze of cenfdnuity in
the-Laze Market. It 13 insevitable that az lorries geb larsgsr and techhology
chatges, particularly handling, the ulldings will ne longer be suiteble &3
warenousea and factordes. Hew u=ss bave to be found which will sudt the
balldings and alse provide a good mix and Sound comnercizl base to ensurs

e continued prosperity of this psrt. of the city.

Aobert Cul Lap.

St Mary's Gats, Lace ¥arkset




THE FREMAIEEANCE OF THE: MNOTTIMEZEAM AND REESTOM  CANaL
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Five vyears ago bthe MNobfingham Canal Was a murky backwater; z realic of a

bypone age and &n object lesscn of industrial decline, Commercial traffis

bad ceazed and Ehe warshouzes aleng ifbs banks wepe largely sppiy. The Lowing
paths were muddy and depressing and rusting signs prohiblted publie accass.

But desplte 1ts shabbineszs, the Tanal sEill had gereal character, Its wery
neplect meapt thai many interesting arteficts had survived and there exlsted

an exlblbg petantial for improving the environment along the Canal and apenlhg
up the Eowing paths to the public. -

The Hobiingham Canal hed been completed in 2796 and linked the Trapnt atb

Trant Brides to the Sromford Capal at Langley Fill. IS5 was buillb Lo sapye
the collisries of the hinterland. The Trent FNavigation Company meanwnile
builk She Bseston Canal =nd Baeston Lock to the Hobtlagham Caral at Lenton
Chain. The two Canals zllowed Trent Kavigabtion barges to avold dangsrous
gzratches of the river and eventually it was the Trent Navigation rather than
the collisry treffic which becams the mest important, The azarly prosperity
of the Canal was zhortlived but aven after the coming of the rajlways in

the 1840%'s, it still cerrisd mach treffic apd 85 late a&s Lthe asrly Yeaps

of thiz Century, the Tranb Navigabion Company DUullt a wast red breick wareshouse
off Wilford Strest. AfEar tha Tirak World War, poad transpork tock avern
more of the Cergl's trada and in 1936, the Lenkon Chain to Langley Mill
section of the Canzl waa abandanad. Commarcizl fpaffic on bheremainder of
the Canal finally petersd out im the 1960'=,

The Nottineham Civie Sceipty fivab drew abtention to the patential of
the Canal im their report din 174 and in 1977 the City Plenning Cfficer put
Porwapd proposzls for dpprovament.

Committes membhers ware taken for a trip a2long the Canel which was a grest
SUCCESS, It wes degided that the Cify Coungil should teEka aver the cere,
control and malntenance of the towing path from the British Waterways Board
ahd bhis was agre=d in 1980, HMHeanwhile, She City Councll undertook land-
aceping of the Carrington Street to Wilfaord Sireet section of the towlng
pabh-as part of the Inner Area Frogramme. This first phase of the cowling
path Improvemsnts was completed in 1980 and subseguently the stretch from
Wilfard Street o Lenton Lane has alsc been landzcaped and paved. The

hext phase of werk willl be between Cartington Street and London foad. Lie
agreament: Wwith the Britizh Waterways Board has opened up ©o towlng path 1o
public =2gcs33 and new 2ccess points have been constructed aleong the canzl.

It is now possiblie to take a six mile waik Prom Trent Bridee to Besston

Lock Throagh the little keoown part=s of Hottingham which are well workth axploring.
The ity Planning Department bas published an illustratad hi=tery apd guida of
the Canal (peice 30p) which points out the interesting featurez along tha way.
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cencutrrently with improvemsnts Lo bhe towing path, the City Council has besn
able te establish a Canal Museum in ona of the mast interesting of the old
canal warehbous=as. The Fellows Morton Clayton Company was, in the latter
pericd of the 19th century, the mein cerrying company of the Canzl's network
and had one of 1bs lapgest depols at Hobtinghzm. Their warehouge on Canal
SGhreet dated Crom the 1IBBG's, This Four storsy red brick building has &
fine double pitched poof Witk lantern lights and cast iron columns. It
15 antered by a basin off the Capal, which 2llowed two barges at once to be
uploaded directly ints the warehousze. Thiz fine building waz scquired by
the City Councdl 1in the 1850's bub by 1978 was disused 2nd under some threat
of demoliticn. The City waz able to save the buiiding Ehrcoligh bhe Inner
Arez Programme, which funded Lhe repovatlon apd sonversion of bha upper
Chiree flooks o provide rew industrial units. The sround Pleor gikh itz
intarnal bas=in has bacome a Museum Eracing the history of the Canal, the RBiver
afnd Lha archaeology of the Trept Valley. Ik has provad extremsly papular
In 1ks fipst vear of opepatien.

Io complament the facilities of the Museum, bha City Coupncil leasad the
farmar affices off Ehe Company and the =stables, on the opposite gide af the
courtyard, to Whitbread Ea=st Pepnines Limited who have wary imagingtiwaly
comrartad these buildines to provide 3 pob and restavrent. Thiz achame
hes recantly won Civic Trust and Business zod Industry Panel Commandation=.

In order to help protect and erhance the cheracter of the Capal, = Conservation
Iraz has recently been declared covering the stretch bebtween Carrington

Streat and Castle Logk, which ipcludes many of the mosat importank buildings

and f=zatures of the Canal, The Conssrvation frea extends to the Midland
Stetion and along parts of Castle Bouleyerd to Watson Fotherfill'a former
Baker and Plumb building. It iz hoped thzE Conservation Aves stabis will

help sucure fupther impreovements to the mahy interesting buildihza in the

arsa, It alszo serves Lo underlins bthe great dmpportzpce that bhe ‘Hottingham
Capal has in the history of the City.

Althaush-a lot remains to be dopne the Cansl has succesafully taken on a new
1ife Tar pecreablional uszes. The pew' marina of f Castle Boulevard will
encourage Yeb more use of bhe Capal,; wWwhich can neow be seen 2z & great azszet
te the City.

fdrian Jones ]
Hottinghem City Planniog Department Photographa from the Public REelatlons Officer
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Seturday 14tk May, 1933

In previous years the Survey Group has recorded vernacular buildings and
attempted So discover if & locel tradition gan be found within & village
group, and by necessity hes reguirsd an extended pericd before results could
be publishad.

Thiz yeer 13 15 intendec to gurvey in detail one or possibly fwo signdficant
uildirgs 3o Shat Trust members who are unfamiliar with the technigues of
recording can be actively invalved. It 1a hoped to explaln how traditicnal
building methoda have influenced the desien and plamning of the boildings

and by dizcusaion evaluate the historical development from the information
ayvailable. The presentaticon of the surwveys will be considersd later,
possibly with & demenstration znd slide presentation dliustrating alternative
methods at the 0ld Bowls Favilion.

fall are welcome, and so that final arrangement can be made wlth ths owner of
the buildings To be studled, 1t would help if you would telephons the writer Lo
verily tumbers, befope 2nd May, 1983,

Bryan Cather
Flumtres 4080

FLANT SALE in afd of N.C.C.PG.
CEEEEEEEEL

A Coffee Morning and Flant 52le ia to be held at tha Old Bowls Fawvilion o
Saturday May lith from 10a.m. to 12 p.m. in @8id of the National Council for
the Conservation of Plaris and Gardens This is the kind of occasion which
We cap usefully hold kere 2t the pavilion, with the Trust receiving a dopabion,
Anvone wishing To make use of our premises should contact Mrs Blenkinship

gt bthe affice address.



EeCcorD THAT MILLSTOME
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THE RAGGED . SCHOOL, NOTTINCHLM

The Trast's attention was pecently deavt: Eoo&  buailding of scoe inbspess
o the fringe of Kottingham City Centre, concern being axpressed that 1T
was vacant and becoming descllich. The nuilding in questicn was bhe sz
called "Rageged Schoolf. Invesligations hawve reveslsd an interesting,

i cheausred history and more importattly hope for & better [uburs. The
City Council, the owners, haye agraed Lo seil the building and Lhe new
awnar to proceed with a scheme for 1ts peatoration. We understand that
grant aid could bs available Trom the city for some of this wore. In
addition the Planning Committes have asked the D.O.E. to list She bullding
and an extract Trom this letter is reproduced balow for membera Interesb.

The buildiny now referrad So az "The Rageed Schocl' was srected in 1862

by the Hobbingham Town Mizzion, a charitable Church based orgendzation
dedigated Lo promeiine scriptural educaticon ahd genepal sSchooling FPor khe
poorest clzsges in the towm,. The schooling of Bhe Trapmad childrer! wes
seen ag & way af leszenibg orime, saving souls, apd peoviding the radimenks
of educetionel and =zocizl training. The building stabnds <n Lhe jupcbion
of Brook 3treet and Gedling 3trest approximately a third of a mile Prom Lhe
city ceptre,

The Kottingham Town Misslon was founded Zn 1839, The Hzgzed School was
sefablished to provide cars and education to the chiidren of EBhe poor znd
destitute who pricr to the 1870 Educaticon Act, wauld otherwizss receive gos
Pormal education. In Wottingham ths Town Mizgion was on=2 off two Ragged
Schools, bha obhsr being 2 wow damolished building on Glesshauss Street,
For 20 yeera bths building prowvided a base for the Mottingham Town Mizsion.

AMSWERE T THE CERISTMAZ FIZFLE

E Laxton; 2. Irglenook; 3. HNewsel ; s Bunoo¥; ) Yu_:-:*h:
B, orucka; T. HBufford; 8. Dgea: §, Solar; 10, Sibthorpe

Oiving LINRY CROES
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BARTON IM FABIS, DOVECCTE

Tha Trust have offered A grant of £500 toweards the repair of the only
octagonal dovecote in Nottinghamshire. It wez built in 16TT by

William Sacheverell and stlll stands today in the Tarmyard at Msnor Farm,
HBarton in Fabia.

Tha 300 wear old walls are in nareow red bhepd=mads bricks and the interior
cantalns about 1700 plaster nestine boxes with an inscribed dets of L&7T,
the Inlitials W.3. , amd the 3acheverell coskb of arms. The neating boxes
ware mades in pre-cast sections aboub 108G long of gypsum plaster and
aggrapate Wwith reinforcenent off reeds. Ehe mections are joined Gogether
with marrow joinls of Cine whilte plaster.

] i n L -r T e
DalEEoTE AT pBMoE FAREM | BARToM —IH= FARIS
Ekebeh Cyound Fleare Blaw weale W' b ot

3. Heaumonb



